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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 9:16 AM
To: 'Kathy McDaniel'

Subject: RE: LO5000079665

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Kathy McDaniel [mailto:kathy@berryusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 1:37 PM
TYo: corphelp

Subject: RE: LO50000796

Document number LO5000079665 for Berry Town Center OC, LLC, please remove the FEI# of 20-0654917 that
was input in error. FEI# is Not Applicable.

Thank you, Kathy

Kathy McDaniel

Secretary and Personal Assistant to Jack Berry
JACK M. BERRY, INC.

2520 Sand Mine Road

Davenport, FL 33897

(B63) 420-6699 Office

(863) 424-6565 Fax

(407) 488-8276 Cell

IN GOD WE TRUST

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Kathy McDaniel

Subject: RE: L05000079665

Please send a email indicating what FEI number to what needs to be removed.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Kathy McDaniel [mailto:kathy@berryusa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: LO5000075665

Yes, | know this but | entered a FEI number in error from one of cur other Companies (Rockmont Capital, LLC
FEI# 20-0654917, Document # L04000006534) Rockmont Capital is the MGRM for Berry Town Center OC, LLC
which does not have a FEI#.
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Kathy McDaniel

Secretary and Personal Assistant to Jack Berry
JACK M. BERRY, INC.

2520 Sand Mine Road

Davenport, FL 33897

{863) 420-6699 Office

(863) 424-6565 Fax

(407) 488-8276 Cell

IN GOD WE TRUST
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From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:03 PM
To: Kathy McDaniel

Subject: RE: LO5000079665

FE! numbers are required by statute to be reported to the Division of Corporations yearly on the annual report
(5.607.1622(1)(d). The annual report cannot be filed without the FEI#. Chapter 118, F.S. requires all data
received by our office to be placed on, and available from, a public record database. Social Security numbers
{which we do NOT collect) are restricted under Chapter 119 from being placed on a public record database but
FEW#s are.not. Other state agencies rely on FER#s for verification of business entities and they rely on cur data to
do so. FEil#s do serve a purpose and are used for numerous reasons.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Kathy McDaniel [mailto:kathy@berryusa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:15 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: L0O5000079665

Inadvertently the Tax ID number was typed in, how do we remove?

Thank you, Kathy

Kathy McDaniel

Secretary and

Personal Assistant to Jack Berry
PO Box 725

Windermere, Fl 34786-0725
(407} 909-0540 Office

(407) 909-0819 Fax

(407) 488-8276 Cell

IN GOD WE TRUST
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